AGENDA OF THE REGULAR SESSION
Cass County Emergency Services Board
June 18, 2025, at 8:00 A.M.
801 S. Commercial St Harrisonville Missouri
Public may attend in person as there is limited space for attendees.

l. Call to Order

Il. Roll Call (Quorum)
[ll.  Pledge of Allegiance
IV. Participation

V.  Old Business

VI. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of May 28, 2025, Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of current Account Statements
C. Approval of Payables

VII. Reports
A. Chair
B. Treasurer
C. Board Members
D. Executive Director

VIIl. New Business
A. CCESB 2024 Audit presented by Dickey & Humbard, LLC.

IX. Next Meeting Date — July 16, 2025, 8:00 a.m.
Adjourn from Regular Session

X.  Closed session — The Cass County Emergency Services Board may enter into a closed session
pursuant to Sections 610.021.3 (personnel RSMo).

Posted on this 6th of June by 8:00 a.m.
The Cass County Emergency Services Board meeting is an open meeting but is not a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for
comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by any individual or group shall not exceed five (5) minutes.



Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
Wednesday May 28, 2025
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order — The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Kris Turnbow.

2. Roll Call:
Tom Engert Present
Chris Kurzweil Absent
Mark Lopez Present
Eric Smith Present
Kris Turnbow Present
Jimmy Odom Present
Jeff Weber Present

Quorum was present.
Others in attendance:
Carla Wills, Mary Osterberg, Adrienne Rinehart, Chad Wright, Jeff Allen, Jeremy Smith,
Tom Wright, John Sapp, Jimmy Wilson, James Hasch, and Claire Canaan

3. Public Participation

4. Old Business
i. Approval of the Consent Agenda includes April 16, 2025, meeting minutes,
current Account Statements, and approval of Payables.
Eric Smith motioned to approve the consent agenda. Tom Engert seconded the
motion. A roll-call vote was conducted, and the motion was carried with 6
affirmative votes.
5. Reports
i. Chair —No report.

ii. Treasurer — MOSIP — Feds are waiting for rates to stabilize, our investments are
secure at the lower rate.

iii. Board Members — No reports.

iv. Executive Director —



A. CentralSquare Project Update

1.

7.
B. Motorola
1.
2.,

Ashley Dean has left CentralSquare. Brooke Smith is our new Project Manager
through the completion of Community Data Platform (CDP).

Cass County CS ProSuite Administrator meeting was held on May 20, 2025. Next
meeting is July 21, 2025 at 1400 hours.

The next KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting will
be hosted by Clay County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on
June 11, 2025, from 1300-1600.

Community Data Platform (CDP) — Shelby Schmidt has been assigned to the
project and will set up one-hour meetings with each PSAP to review
Crimemapping and next steps.

Station Alerting — continuing to work with CS and South Metro, planned cutover
is June 2, 2025. Belton Fire is working to add Station Alerting as well.
CentralSquare ENGAGE conference was held April 27-30. Connie Valentich, Jeff
Allen, Elizabeth Hizey, and Tim Mikelson attended.

Discussion on body cameras with Al recording and reporting.

Pleasant Hill Consolette was replaced on April 24, 2025.

Quarry Tower lights have been out since April 20, 2025. Replacement parts are
ordered to repair the beacon. NOTAM has been filed with the FAA.

Coverage issues were experienced on April 22 and 23, 2025 in the area west and
northwest of Harrisonville. Cass County Sheriff’s Office and Harrisonville Police
were impacted. Two issues arose due to weather, Freeman and Quarry tower
sites. Pholyphaser and connector at Freeman were replaced and the tower top
amplifier and power breaker were replaced at Quarry.

Two Microwave links will be replaced under the Motorola contract, Commenco
is ordering equipment, install will occur upon receipt of equipment, likely
October 2025.

Garden City Generator replacement ordered from Cummins, looking at
September delivery and October 2025 install.

CCESB Board to discuss future HVAC and Generator equipment replacement
plan.

Motorola is transitioning from Commenco to Motorola servicing and technical
services to a dedicated Motorola Field Service Team of 3, managed by Brian
Padley. Cass County is currently in transition in May 2025. Commenco will
continue to help replace the Microwave Links we are replacing this year and in
the future. They will also help support APX radio repairs, as they have in the
past. The Motorola Field Service Team will be handling the Dispatch consoles
and RF site equipment. The change will have no impact on service tickets,
creating a support ticket is the best method to request support.

Commenco completed Cass County preventative maintenance at all tower sites
prior to the transition.

Motorola Field Service Team started performing site walks the week of May 19,
2025, at all tower sites and dispatch sites, which included upgrading consoles
software.



C. MARC Public Safety Communications Users Committee
1. The MARC Public Safety Communications Users Committee was held on April 16,
2025. Agenda attached for your review.
2. Missouri 911 Service Board Report
i) Grants focused on counties without 911 through end of 2025.

i) EMD Workgroup to be regrouping and starting meetings again.

iii)  Senate Bill 71 — Retention of PSAP dispatchers and tuition
reimbursement

iv) Wayfair — Senate Bill 271 - passed the Senate and House and now
sitting with the Governor.

3. Training
i) 40 hour basic course — CTOs no longer have to check off online.
i) Geolynx decommissioned and new GeoComm maps started on

May 13, 2025. Training was held on March 12, 2025, with 733
dispatchers enrolled.

iii) Miami County will host a World Cup — Tactical Training June 10 —
June 12, 2025.
4. Technical

i) Propio Translation Services — would co-exist with current Language Line.
Dispatcher can choose which translation service to use.
Recommendation to the MARC Public Safety Board for approval.

i) RapidSOS Unite — live translation and transcription service. This is
a web-based service and would involve local IT. Looking at 2026 budget
at $1.6M over 5 years, or $336,000 annually. Recommendation to the
MARC Public Safety Board for approval.

iii) World Cup — Kansas City will be hosting the 2026 World Cup.

D. MARC Public Safety Communications Board

i) The MARC Public Safety Board meeting was held on April 30, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.

ii) Regional 911 System Quarterly Financial Review — Program
Reserves of $10.3M is just under 12 months of budgeted FY25
expenditures ($10.4M budget)

iii) Propio Translation Services — would co-exist with current
Language Line. Dispatcher can choose which translation service to use.
MARC Public Safety Communications Board Approved.

iv) RapidSOS Unite — live translation and transcription service. This is
a web-based service and would involve local IT. MARC Public Safety
Board recommended to wait for 2026 budget at $1.6M over 5 years, or
$336,000 annually.

E. MARRS Infrastructure Owner’s Meeting
1. The MARRS Infrastructure Site Owner’s Meeting was held on May 6, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.
2. Johnson County Missouri went live in March 2025. Motorola is continuing to
work on outstanding items. The current plan is to connect through Cass County
at the Pleasant Hill Tower in June.



3. Motorola is transitioning all MARRS sites owner’s from Commenco for servicing
and technical services to a dedicated Motorola Field Service Team of 3, managed
by Brian Padley with Motorola.

F. MARRS Technical and Users Committee

1. The MARRS Technical and Users Committee meeting was held on May 14, 2025.
Agenda attached for your review.

2. 2026 World Cup and REGCOM talkgroups were discussed.

3. CISA Advisory on “Fast Flux” was brought up by Chris Maiers. Advisory attached
for your review.

4. The MARRS Management Council will meet on May 28, 2025.

7. New Business.

A. CCESB Resolution No. 25-004, accepting and authorizing reimbursement to the
City of Harrisonville for UPS battery purchases for a total cost of $2560.00

Motion made by Mark Lopez to accept and authorize reimbursement to the City
of Harrisonville for UPS battery purchase for a total cost of $2560.00. Jeff Weber
seconded the motion. Motion carried with 6 votes.

B. CCESB Resolution No. 25-005, accepting and approving an agreement with
911Nurd, LLC in the amount of $2520.00 monthly over 12 months.

Motion made by Jeff Weber to accept and approve an agreement with 911Nurd,
LLC in the amount of $2520.00 monthly over 12 months. Jimmy Odom, Sr.
seconded the motion. Motion carried with 6 votes.

7. Next Meeting The next regular session is June 18, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment

With no further business or discussion, Jeff Weber motioned to adjourn. Jimmy Odom,
Sr. seconded the motion. Motion was carried out at 8:39 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marie Beauchamp

Executive Director

Cass County Emergency Services Board



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 84078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

(816) 322-2100 » www.cbronline.net

Statement Ending 05/31/2025

Page 1 of 6

CASS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD
801 S COMMERCIAL ST
HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Business Int Checking XXXXXXXX1776 $1,191,297.48

Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776

Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Amount  Description Amount
05/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,843,881.12  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
3 Credit(s) This Period $183,836.25 Interest Days 31
27 Debit(s) This Period $836,419.89  Interest Earned Not Paid $0.00
05/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,191,297.48 Interest Paid This Period $53.95
Service Charges $0.96 Interest Paid Year-to-Date $331.40
Average Ledger Balance $1,270,353.46
Average Available Balance $0.00

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

05/01/2025 Beginning Balance $1,843,881.12

05/01/2025 DB RCR Payment $28.80 $1,843,852.32
GOOGLE * GSUITE_c CC@GOOGLE.COM CA #6578

05/01/2025 DB RCR Payment $159.90 $1,843,692.42
ZOOM.COM 888-799 ZOOM.US CA #6578

05/02/2025 Check 4442 $225.00 $1,843,467.42

05/05/2025 DB RCR Payment $20.99 $1,843,446.43
STAMPS.COM 855-608-2677 TX #6578

05/05/2025 ACH Payment $2,286.00 $1,841,160.43
MO EB CONT 2532 M388 MAY 25 EB

05/05/2025 Check 4435 $380.00 $1,840,780.43

05/05/2025 Check 4436 $380.00 ‘ $1,840,400.43

05/05/2025 Check 4440 $806,077.00 $1,034,323.43

05/06/2025 POS Payment $826.66 $1,033,496.77
FEDEX OFFIC19600 LENEXA KS #6578

05/07/2025 ACH Deposit $182,282.30 $1,215,779.07

MO DEPT REVENUE 250505005825806 MO SU TAX

Member

LENDER



Statement Ending 05/31/2025 Page 2 of 6

CHECKS OQUTSTANDING
BANK BALANCE SHOWN ON
(CHECKS WRITTEN BUT NOT SHOWN) g2
CHECK CHECK P
NO AMOUNT NO AMOUNT DEPOSITS AND OTHER AMOUNTS

NOT CREDITED ON THIS STATEMENT
(IF ANY)

TOTAL

SUBTRACT -

CHECKS
OUTSTANDING

€ A &P L &BH &

BALANCE * $

* SHOULD AGREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE AFTER
| TOTAL [$ | | DEDUCTING SERVICE CHARGE (IF ANY) ON THIS STATEMENT

DEPOSIT ACCOUNT INFORMATION
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Please call or write us at the phone number or address on the front side of this statement as soon as you can if you think your
statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer or receipt. We must hear from you no later than sixty
(60) days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain, as clearly as you can, why you believe it is an

error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than ten (10) business days (or 20 business
days for point of sale on foreign initiated transactions) to do this, we will recredit your account or the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes to complete our investigation.

LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION
(Disregard if you do not have a Line of Credit)

HOW FINANCE CHARGES ARE COMPUTED

DAILY BALANCE METHOD (including current transactions).

To get daily balance we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new loans and subtract any payments or
credits. Then, we multiply the daily balance each day of the statement period (excluding the last statement date but including the
current statement date) by the appropriate daily periodic rates. We then add up all of these daily finance charges to get your total
finance charge. Daily periodic rate may vary.

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR INQUIRIES ABOUT YOUR BILL

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on your bill, send your inquiry in writing, on a
separate sheet, to the address shown on your statement as soon as possible. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after
the bill was mailed to you. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following
information:

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error, and

3. Adescription of the error and why (to the extent you can explain) you believe it is an error. If you need more

information, describe the item you are unsure about.

If you have authorized the Bank to automatically pay your bill from your checking or savings account, you can stop payment on any
amount you think is wrong by mailing your notice so that the Bank receives it (3) business days before the payment is scheduled
to occur.
You remain obligated to pay the parts of your bill not in dispute, but you do not have to pay any amount in dispute during the time
the Bank is resolving the dispute. During that same time, the Bank may not take action to collect disputed amounts or report
disputed amounts as delinquent.

(o ommunity Eank RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy
RAYMORE * PECULIAR Raymora, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701

HARRISONVILLE (816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net EBER

Member



@ommunity ank

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

Statement Ending 05/31/2025

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Riighs ard
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 *» www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Account Activity (continued)
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
05/08/2025 POS Payment $30.00 $1,215,749.07
OFFICE PRODUCTS 816-8958080 MO #6578
05/08/2025 ACH Payment $1.75 $1,215,747.32
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
05/08/2025 ACH Payment $540.00 $1,215,207.32
OSAGE VALLEY ELE 0002267100 ELECTRIC
05/08/2025 ACH Payment $1,100.00 $1,214,107.32
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
05/09/2025 ACH Payment $6,825.38 $1,207,281.94
ALLEGIANTTECHNOL WEBPAYMENT
05/12/2025 ACH Payment $170.00 $1,207,111.94
SPECTRUM 3851589 SPECTRUM
05/12/2025 Check 4443 $64.50 $1,207,047.44
05/12/2025 Check 4446 $725.00 $1,206,322.44
05/12/2025 Check 4447 $3,611.94 $1,202,710.50
05/13/2025 Check 4445 $351.50 $1,202,359.00
05/13/2025 Check 4439 $2,587.16 $1,199,771.84
05/14/2025 ACH Payment $1,780.09 $1,197,991.75
EVERGY MO WEST 585329245040 AUTOPAY
05/14/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.63 $1,194,435.12
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
05/19/2025 ACH Payment $51.49 $1,194,383.63
VERIZON WIRELESS 044210750100001 PAYMENTS
05/21/2025 Check 4444 $1,000.00 $1,193,383.63
05/27/2025 Deposit $1,500.00 $1,194,883.63
05/29/2025 ACH Payment $3,556.64 $1,191,326.99
INTUIT PAYROLL S XXXXXXXXX QUICKBOOKS
05/30/2025 ACH Payment $82.50 $1,191,244 .49
ATT XXXXXXXXXEPAYB Payment
05/31/2025 Interest Credit $53.95 $1,191,298.44
Added to Account
05/31/2025 Service Charge $0.96 $1,191,297.48
05/31/2025 Ending Balance $1,191,297.48
Checks Cleared
Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount Check Nbr Date Amount
4435 05/05/2025 $380.00 4442 05/02/2025 $225.00 4446 05/12/2025 $725.00
4436 05/05/2025 $380.00 4443 05/12/2025 $64.50 4447 05/12/2025 $3,611.94
4439* 05/13/2025 $2,587.16 4444 05/21/2025 $1,000.00
4440 05/05/2025 $806,077.00 4445 05/13/2025 $351.50

* Indicates skipped check number



@ommunity ank

Statement Ending 05/31/2025

RAYMORE PECULIAR HARRISONVILLE

801 W Foxwood Dr 300 S State Route C 1503 S State Route 291 Hwy Page 4 of 6
Raymore, MO 64083 Peculiar, MO 64078 Harrisonville, MO 64701
(816) 322-2100 * www.cbronline.net
Business Int Checking - XXXXXXXX1776 (continued)
Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees
Total for this period Total year-to-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Service Charge Summary
Description Amount
Total Items $0.96

Total Service Charge $0.96




w2l

8 Jo ¢ abey

dISOW-AW-//8-T ©2IA18S Jawo3sn) bio-disow'Mmm  ssedoy aunug

T0/b9 OW ITIIANOSIHYVH

"1S TVIDHYIWWOD °'S 108

dIWVHONYIE ITHVIN "SHIN

dY¥v04d SIOIAUIS ADNIDYIWI ALNNOD SSYO

“Aeq souapuadapu 10§ §20Z/50/£0 U0 pasop aq [ImM dISOW
"yusa3aun( 10j SZ0Z/6T/90 U0 pasop =9 1M dISOW
sobessap Juepoduwuy

pun{ aAI9s9Y 68170058
juswiaje]s ul papn[aul SUNOIDY
SJUNOD2Y [eNPIAIpUT
juswale)s Alewwns

S2ANSO|DSI/I9A0D)
sjuaju0)

G20C ‘1€ Aen
BUIpUZ LIUOW 343 104 p1e0g sINI3S houabiswg Auno) ssen

INIW3LVLS LNNODJDV

obe Ny,

09/TT-80T/T Vd ‘Bingsiiiey m\ 43
09/11X080d ‘ _ m o Z
a5 1 o

w

9JIAIBS JBWoIsn)

8



ANTVA 3SOTAVI JILNVHVNO YNVE ON a3yNSNI 2104 LON
L0LZL Vd ‘Bingsiuey
193118 19BN €1T

suoneladQ 821198 Uy

juswabeuey 19ssyY W4d
‘Mojaq ssalppe 8y je suoesadQ 801A18S NYINAJ 18 wes) Juawabeuew jualjo
1noA Jo Jaquisu e Joejuod aseald ‘Juawe)e)s 8InNso|asIp Juaund SNV Ld JO Adoo
pajepdn ue jsanbai 0} Jo ‘Junoooe unok Buipiebal suojjsenb 10 su1@ou09 J8Yyj10
aney nok J| 1d19oal Jo sAep 09 UIYIM WYINAd 10Bju0D asea|d ‘uoioesuel) e jnoge
UOIELLIOJUI BJOW Paau NoA i 1o ‘uolewojul Junoode Buissiw ‘Bucim st juswajels
1noA yuiy) noA §) “Ajinya1eo Juswaje)s siy) Jo sabed |iejep 8y} malal asea|d

-goe|d uaye) 124 Jou sey juswAed pue uonoesuel) AJUNdss 8y} JO UOHEWWNSUOD
|BUY BY) JOABMOY PaJNOaXa Uaaq Sey Ydlym apes} Y opelL pajiasun
‘uelpojsno sjuald ay) Aq pjay pue Jualid ay) Aq paumo Ajjoalip ale sjuaLusaAul
ay "syuswalnbai pue Aoijod JuswysaAul oyioads sualo 8y o) Buipiodoe
WVINAd Aq Ajeje10sip pabeuew sjuslujsaaul Jo oljojuiod f jJunoady pabeuepy
‘siseq pazienuue ue uo ‘abejusoied e se peje)s ‘Aunjew [pun Buluiews) pouad
awi) ay) pue anjeA Ajunjew ‘sydiedal jsalejul [ENUUE By} ‘aN|BA Ja)JewW Jualund
2y} Uo paseq ‘uinjal Jo ajel 8y} SI jdxIewW Je Ajunjew o} pialk ay | Joxe Je WIA
‘siseq
pazifenuue ue uo ‘abejuaciad e se paje)s ‘Ajumew o} ajep aseyoind woly pouad
awy ay) pue anjea Ajunjew ‘sjdieoal jsasajul [enuue ay) ‘}sod [eulbuo ayy uo
paseq ‘unjal Jo ajel pajoadxe 8y st 1soo je Ajunjew o) palh a8y jsoD je WIA
‘yyuow ayj ul skep Jepus|ed Jo Jaquinu ay) Aq 3t BuipiAp pue Gog
£q y Buikidyinw Aq paziienuue uay) si aBueyod jeu Buynsal siy | Yuow ayy Jo
BuiuuiBaq auy) Je a1eys aU Jo anjeA ay) jo abejuadsad e se passaidxe puny e Aq
yuow ay) Buunp paieoap spuspiAlp |[e woly Bunnsal (aseys sed 00'L$ Aljeuriou)
aleys auo Jo anjeA ay} uj aBueyd Jeu ay) syuesaidal pfalA uonnquisip Apuow
‘pa||ed aq 0} d|qe ||is S! Jo sey Ajunoas
a|qe|jes e Jayjaym Jo sabebpow Buikpapun ay) uo sjuswAedald 1o [2A8] 8y} uo
Buipuadep A1eA pN0D SaNLNDas 8say) Jo AjlNjewW |BNJO. BU) JOABMOH "JuaLWs)els
SIy) Ul pasn aJe seyuUNdes o|qe||ed Jo paxoeq abebuow jo sjep Aunjew pajels
ay] -oopod ayj jo anjea jediound [ejo) ay) Aq wins ayy Bulpiaip pue ‘syonpoid
ay) Buiuwns ‘(sieak 1o skep) Ajunjew s)i Aq juswisaaul 1o ALNOas yoea
10 anjea [ediound 1o Jed ayy Buikidyinw Aq paujuwsiep ‘oljojiiod  JO SjusLISaAUl
pue sanunoss ||e Jo Ajunjew abesone ay) syuesaidal Aunjew abelany
“paxiy J0u S1 pjalk 8y} 8ouls ‘@1mny 8y} ul punj ay} Jo pjaik ayy Jo uonejussaidal

© palapisuoo aq jou pjnoys pajonb spjaik ay | *2 Aq ynsal 8y BulpiAip pue Goe

sas

D2 E

S

ayy Jod
JUSWIAE]S JUNODDY

£q 3 Buik|dyinw
Aq pazijenuue uay} st anjeA Junodsoe ul oBueyo Jau Bupnsal siy | pouad Aep-uanss ay)
0 Buuuibaq ayj je (a1eys sad o' 1$ AjjewIou) sieys suo Jo anjeA ayj Jo abejuaosad
e se passaidxa ‘sjep juawaje)s ay) buipnjoul pouad aseq Aep-usaas auy) JaAo aleys
2UO JO 8ouB|eq B UjiM JUNodoE punj [eonayjodAy e Jo anjeA 8y} ul ‘awodul JuaLW)sasAul
uey) Jayjo awooul pue sabueyd [ejides Jo aaisnjoxe ‘abueyo Jau sy} si pjalA JuaLny
‘a)ep uonnguisip [enjoe au}
uo pied aq [|im junowe pajewnsa ay) jey) asjuelent ou si 818y siseq Auapenb e uo
sBuluses seynquysip jey) weiboid Aue 1oy Yuow ay) 10j paniode puspiAlp pajewise ayj
juasaidas Juswayes siy) uo sbuiuea Ajyyuow ay] “Apspenb o Ajyjuow Jayye pied aq
Kew pue Ajiep panioge a1e SpUspIAI] *puny 8y} 0} sasuadxa paniode e pue wniwaid
Aue Jo uoneziyowe ajgejel ssa| ‘Ajunjew o} Joud S8NlNdas JO B|ES BY) UO SaSSO|
pue suieb pazijeas |je snjd ‘Ajunjew Jo ajep ay) 0} paziowe Ajgejes Junoosip Aue snid
‘pauLea }Sa19)U JO 1SISU0D spuny weiboid Juauisaaul JuawuiaAob [Bo0] uo spuapialg
suoniuyeq pue swia) Aoy
“)sanba uodn wyN|4 Woyy a|qejieae osje st weiboid ainsojosig 21|and uonenbay
VaNI4 2y Buiquasep 81nyooiq Y "SIOBJU0D-10}SaAUlSI0)saAUl/BI0"BIUY MMM//:sANY
ssalppe a)isqam NI 8y} Je 10 6666-682-008-1
1E BUNIOH YHINI< 8u) Bues Aq VHINI4 au) yoeas Aews noA “(.8¥SW.) pieod
Bupyewajny senunoag [ediojunjy ay) pue (,yuNI4,) Aitoyiny AiojeinBay Ansnpuj
|BIOUBUI Y} JO J9GUIBW B S| PUE 18[E3P/1930Iq B SB DTS aU) Yiim paus)siBai si yoiym
"ou] ‘sjusunsaaul diooueg "' ‘eleljyle S,WYESN Jo seanejussaidal Aq panquisip
ale spuny Wy31 pue sweiboid juaunsaaul JuswuisAob [eo0| SWOS JO saleys
‘pasjuesenb aq jouued ssaus)a|dwiod pue AoeIndde S)i INg ‘sedInos
pajosjas jo Aunbui yjiey poob e uodn paseq si sBunel 10j papiroid uoneunoju| Bugey
‘san|eA Buuuibaq
s juaWwae)s AJYIUoLW 1XaU U UILIM pajoajjal aq Aew umoys senjeA sy o) sebueyo
Auy ‘sumopAed ediound o} Josfgns 10 ajel Jsala)ul ajqeisnipe ue o} Joalgns sanunoas
10} AJeA AeWw S)UNOWE JSOD PaZIIOWE PUB ‘}S8I8jul PanIode ‘San|eA JUaWajes
|BNJOY "PBISAAUI JUNOWE 38U} JO ssO| 3|qissod ay) Buipnioul ‘sysl SOA|OAUI SBRUNOBS
uluawnsaau Aousbe juatiuienob Aue 1o (sodap jo sajeayined ajqerobau-uou
urepao 1oy 1deoxa) D1a4 aul ‘WYIN-d Aq pajosjold esimiayio Jo pasjueienb
j0u ale ‘spuny [enjnw jo saseys Buipnjour ‘oljofod siy) Ul S8UNDAS BY | oljojod
-pajuasaidal pjeiA au} Joae pinod yoiym ‘Ajunjew a1ojeq Hed ul 10 SjoyMm Ul pawsapal
aq Aew Aunew o) Joud uondwapal 0} 108[qns saUNOag saRLINDag 8|qe|ed
‘uoenyis |eIouBUl 10 8AIa[qo Juausaaul 1nok ul abueyo [eusiew Aue jo
paynou Apdwoid aq pinoys WYIN-d ‘NOA 8AIes 18jjeq 0} JOpIO U] uojen)is [eroueuly
‘senuoyine Buixe) Jayjo
10 9)Ejs ‘|RIapPa) 0) papodal aq 0} palinbal aq Aew Jey) uoneuoul yons Jo Aoeindoe
ay) Joy s|qisuodsal jou s} pue sanuoyne Buixe) 18yjo 10 S¥| By} 0} uojeuojul
yons podal jou seop WY ‘Suonoesues Ajnoas InoA jo saouanbasuod xe) ay)
aUIULIBIAP O} JOSIAPE XB) INOA JINSU0D pue Adeinooe o) Malnal ased|d "Ajuo sasodind

S

BRIt s a

saunsopsiq yuerodwy

SRUCUIC

g Jo 7 abed

‘siseq pjalk Juejsuod 8y} Buisn paziowe
sI sanunoas wua) Jabuol o joadsal ym wniwaid 1o JUno3sIp Yonsg ‘siseq m:__Em_M:wV
" euo pazijowe si (souenssi J0 sWh 18 fyunjew o} Jeak suo UeY} S8 ypm 8s _ ”.:
S81j1IN0ds W8} Hoys 0} yoadsal ypm wniwaid Jo junodsia ‘podal ay} Jo ajep m“_w w uE "
ajep aseyoind ayj woly wnwald 10 Junodsip Aue jo uononpal olpouad ay) Jo § o
au) Joj pajsnipe si Ajunodas 8y} Jo lediouud ayj J0 1500 |euibuo ay] 1509 umu_u a%m
‘JuswWwaje)s uoljeusiout 10 uoyjejuawnoop Butiayjo puny ajeudol ©
8y} Ul paulejuod si weiboid juswisaAul JuswulaAob [e00] JO Auedwoo .cmEﬁm:W o
pasa)sibel e 10} SPOUjaLU UOHEN|EA BU} jo uoneuejdx3 'plos 10 1ybnoq ueaq w>m._“ vr 10
S81jUN0as ay) Yolym je sooud ay) Jueseidal Jou Kew sanunoas ay) Jo San|eA au} "“n c_m
aq 0} sa0ud ay) seAdllaq WYWN-d ybnouly “led 1 paoud ase ysodap Jo mmﬁo_.:tw bl cw
painsul-0|a4 e|qenobau-uoN ‘spoyjeu pue s20In0S UojenjeA Bulayip 40 ww:ucuw M p
2WOOUI Pa}o8||0oUN NG PaNIoOe 0} 3P S)UBLLISBAUL 10} UMOYS SBN|EA 3U} u| S8 " =.o
aq Aew aiay] "sedialeg eled 301 Aq payddns se yjuow auy _n.- Aep ssauisnq gmm_m .F__M 5
se saoud piq Buisojo woiy paAuap ale seoud jospew sNVNAd A|jeseuad) anjep ¥ ”_:m_‘”__ _
‘suonoesuel) Buipiodal asimiayjo 10 seujua Jobpa| Bunelauab pue m_o._EMu e _mum.._
Burosoyue pue Bunuawajduil ‘saoijod Bununoooe [eussul J1ay} 10} Aypqisuodsal “ .w
sjualo InO "WYW-d A papinoid s801AIes JO adoos ay) apisino cm_uc“m:oowé _“vw_omo Q
ysodap 1o woyj Spunj Meipyiim o} fyuoyine 8y} 8Aey Jou saop _\.,_M._\_“_MM _“W_M_c_w_“ i
2]10U0D81 0} padU du} ul Jnsal Kew yoIyMm SIseq 8jep JuaLdes B asn mcm_uoﬁﬂ. :H»MM\“
-poA|0Sal S80UBIAYIP PUE PaJIoU0dal 8q pinoys justuaiels WYINAd o4l vcm> umcE . :“m__o
syjueq UBIPOISNO 3y} Jey} pue Buideay piooal jeN|IOE) O} spodal asay) 8sn u h_o_.o
18Y) seziubodal WYW-d "suonoesues pue sBuipjoy yseo pue >E:om.m h.o _Eooome_A : .::m
ay) Sl JuaLWa)B)S UBIPoISNd By L ‘SuonoBSURY) JUBLLISAAUL ||B (semes o) wwSm . Moa
S)OSSE JO [01)U0D Y} SUIBJUIBW YUE] ueipojsno ay L “WVINSd £q pebeuew e} .._...«_ m_mw o
ur syual Aq pjay sjunodoe Kue Jo AjAnoR dU) SE |[aM SE >__>__om: W“u:mhwd juaLwy L.
e1s Ajyiuow s,NVINAd v 0
0 R e e SRS .Bﬁ_mn ssalppe au} je suoneladQ 8oIM8S
Bunoejuod Aq jsanbas uodn a|qejieAe st fonjod Bunop Axoid SNV .mcc_,u:.__ww_o M:M.
0} Buip10d0€ Spaado.d usy) pue Jualio 3 sjoejUOD Jabeuew oyjoydod ayy u.ww_>o>>o |
1senbal Juasuod B JUdA3 8y} u| ‘sysanbal Emm.Mco aAI808l cmwwmhﬂ_c._h M.Momﬂ ”wo.v, o n*_._
k d aA1@081 Ajjewiou jou 1}
Sjusl S}l JO J|eyaq uo SJOA 0} SBIX0Id BA Il T b
20IA19G 10BjU0D aseald ‘JUBLUAIEIS 2INSOISIP JU81IND INO JO £doo e aA@08) om m_vw_\”
pinom noA j| eousuadxe ssauisnd pue punoiBoeq o JO JuBBIElS 21nso|osip _”. m:.o:
e sulgjuiew WYW-d "WYW4d 10 gouewlopad 10 SAVIAIBS ‘sjonpoud ay) ed)juelel " dcm
saop pue Joy ejqisuodsal jou sijueg ‘SN -diooueg ‘S’ Jo Aelpisqns ﬁm__v:_. M m_w ©
(,)ueg "S’M.) UOHEIOOSSY |EUOHEN yueg S'N 40 Aelpisqns J081p St _\“<mwz h. ! vo
JuswwysaAul paseysifal-03s e ‘(LWVESN.) Ul quawabeuepy jessy diooued _m_oﬁ M_m
uoisiap e st (,WYN-d.) Juswebeuep 19ssy W4d -SUOIBPUSLULLIOOB] JO 8DIAPE O _m -
apinoid 0) papusjul Jou st pue Ajuo sasodind uonewojul |esauab o} SI JUSLUBIEY ; L

85 Wiy
< ‘ J(
Ny



T o6ed 68T00S8 1UNODY

U] JuswisBeuey uwww<@.m%o%mmm%.1

jo uoisialp e Juswabeuep 19SSy W4d

%90°TL
dISOW

AT

O\
NN
NN
N

000
Y6'EV8LbL TS

SWoduT pue spuspiaiq ysen
anjeA jaaep Buisopy

000
000
000
%b6°8T 000
P6'EP8'LbL'T

WY3L dISOW

uo13ed0o||y 19ssy T0'860'tC

anjep ul sabuey
Sope.) paesun
suondwapay
seseyd.ng

SN[eA 1eyy bujuado

swooug pue SpUapIAIg yse)
anjeA joyely Buisoppy

0€'S96'St2'9$
€T'ITL'69V'6% +¥T'608'c61'6$ |ejoL =
v6'EP8'LbL'T P6'EV8'L1L'T WY3L dISOW 000

000
62298129 0£'696'Sh2'9 dISOW 10'860'b2

67'£98'1CL'9

§¢0z ‘o€ |1dy S20¢C ‘1€ Ael
Atewiwung jassy

S0z ‘1€ Ae buipuz yiuow sy Jod

Atewiwng uopoesuel) - Juawalels wczovu<

onjeA ul sbuey)
Sepei] pamesun
suondwapay
saseying

aNjeA 1yiel Buiuadg




-ou) quawabeuey ummm<m_.__%o%mmmm.1

‘ ss
¢ 2bed 6810058 1un02oy J0 uoIsIAIp & ‘Judwabeueiy J9SSY Wdd

- ; jejoL
LT'TES'298C$ S0°95b'85% Y6 EV8'LYL'TS

L1°TES'T98'C

S0'9SH'8S

Y6'EV8' LT 00ZTv qz/se/tr

Gz 29d Wy3L dISOW - Wi3L ve/ee/it ye/Leltn

Lnjepn sbululey junowy
ie anjeA 11s3
T

ojed 9jed
Aunenw JUBWIBNIRS opellL

S

) S8

iy

S20¢ ‘1€ Aep buipu3 tpuo ay3 Jod sbulp|oH jJuBWSaAUL




€ abed 68T00S8 JUN0XY

ou| Quswebeuepy awmm<@.__000kmmm%i

40 UoISIAIp e Juswiabeuey Jossy W4d

%2y
00°zTb'seL'e
0£'596'Sk2'9

PIRIA uonnquasia Ajyjuop
aouejeg Ajyjuopy abesany
aouejeg buiso|n

6T°652'/LTT 10°860't¢C awioduy pue spuapialq yse)
0€'S96'SvL'9 0€°S96'sbL'9 ouejeg buiso|)
00°0 000 SsjuswidsIngsiq 3o3Y)
000 000 (syoay) 'ppPx3) suondwapay
6T°6SCLTT 10°860°p2 saseydand

T1°90£'829'9

6C°£98'12L'9

aouejeg Huiuadp

Ke-Aienuep ey

ALA jedsiy JO Yjuop
0€°'S96'ShL'9 aouejeg Buiso|)
0€'596'5H£'9 10°860'%C 00T suonNQLIsIQ - JuBLISSAUISY AlQ SWODUT [entady 52/20/90 S¢/og/so

67°£98'T2L'9

paumg saieys

S20¢ ‘1€ Ael buipuz yuo sy dod

uopoesuel] jo
|ejoL junowy Jejjoq

301d NuUN
10 a1eys

aduejeg buiuadg

uondLsaq uolpesuel | ajeq

RUTETTTEYV L ETY apesy



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
TAXATION DIVISION
PO BOX 3380

JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65105-3380
Date: June 06, 2025

SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION DEPOSIT NOTICE

0005-003 POLITICAL SUBDIVISION ID: 00000037

AU AT E R TOE T TR R 1 RR LT
CASS COUNTY

Notice Number: 2056213847

9-1-1 BOARD DIRECTOR

801 S COMMERCIAL ST Distribution Month: May 2025

HARRISONVILLE MO 64701-1603 Telephone: 573-751-4876

Fax: 573-522-1160
Email: localgov@dor.mo.gov

The Missouri Department of Revenue distributed your local sales tax by electronic funds transfer (ACH) for your credit and use for
the May 2025 collections as follows

Deposit Date 06/06/2025

Tax Type Code 330

TaxType Name COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES

Bank Name COMMUNITY BANK OF
RAYMORE

Account Number (Last Four Digts) 1776

Tax Distribution $209,692.67

Interest Distribution $0.00

Amount Deposited $209,692.67

Below is your recent account history. You can compare this month's distribution with the same month in prior years for this account.
You can also compare the year-to-date distribution with the same year-to-date in prior years.

Account History
Period 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025
Compared to Compared to
2023 2024
May 2025 $182,519.04 $220,452.78 $209,692.67 $37,933.74 $(10,760.11)
Year-to-Date $891,990.85 $970,892.15 $1,009,038.80 $78,901.30 $38,146.65

You can access the Department’s “Local Taxes Financial Statement” for this month at http://dor.mo.gov/business/citycounty.

If you do not receive your distribution or if you require additional information, contact the Taxation Division at the above address,
telephone number, fax number, or e-mail.

A county must notify the Department if their boundaries change. Failure to notify the department can result in lost revenue.

The Department is authorized by Section 32.057 RSMo, to release local sales/use tax information to counties that have imposed a
sales or use tax. The Department has made this information available in three reports: the Open Business Locations Report, the

Financial Sales Tax Distribution Report, and the Financial Use Tax Distribution Report. A portal account must be created on the
Department's portal at https://mytax.mo.gov/rptp/portal/home/ and a Request for Information/Audit of Local Sales and Use Tax
Records (Form 4379) may be completed to request access to these reports. This form is available on our web site at
http://dor.mo.gov/forms/.




Cass County Emergency Services Board

Register: Community Bank - Interest Check
From 05/01/2025 through 05/31/2025
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

6/3/2025 3:19 PM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
05/07/2025 4444 Jim Kuntz TOWER PROPERTY ... 1,000.00 -3,086,099....
05/07/2025 4445 Williams & Campo, ... PROFESSIONAL SER... 351.50 -3,086,450....
05/07/2025 4446 Surveying & Mappin... PROFESSIONAL SER... 725.00 -3,087,175....
05/07/2025 4447 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,611.94 -3,090,787....
05/08/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ... OFFICE RENT Created by Dir... 1.75 -3,090,789....
05/09/2025 To Print CAROL STAFFORD  OFFICE RENT Direct Deposit 1,100.00 -3,091,889....
05/14/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.63 -3,095,446....
05/15/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -3,095,446....
05/27/2025 4448 City of Harrisonville MAINTENANCE CO... 2,560.00 -3,098,006....
05/27/2025 4449 Midwest Public Risk ... Liability Expense 20,381.00 -3,118,387....
05/27/2025 4450 Midwest Public Risk ... Liability Expense 173.67 -3,118,560....
05/27/2025 4451 CITY OF BELTON -split- 12,634.64 -3,131,195....
05/27/2025 4452 MID-AMERICA RE... MARC COORDINATI... 43,802.70 -3,174,998....
05/27/2025 4453 CITY OF RAYMORE  -split- 3,611.94 -3,178,610....
05/27/2025 4454 KC Web -split- 4,144.88 -3,182,755....
05/27/2025 4455 United States Treasury Payroll Taxes 2,897.36 -3,185,652....
05/27/2025 4456 United States Treasury Payroll Taxes 2,897.36 -3,188,549....
05/27/2025 4457 Missouri Department... Payroll Taxes 380.00 -3,188,929....
05/27/2025 4458 Harrisonville Electric =~ PROFESSIONAL SER... 95.00 -3,189,024....
05/29/2025 QuickBooks Payroll ...  -split- Created by Pay... 3,556.64 -3,192,581....
05/30/2025 Marie Beauchamp -split- Direct Deposit X -3,192,581....

Page 1



Executive Director Report
Cass County Emergency Services Board Meeting
June 18, 2025

1. CentralSquare Project Update
a. The KC Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup quarterly meeting was hosted by Clay
County at the Clay County Sheriff’s Office Training room on June 11, 2025, from 1300-1600.
b. Brian Nelson provided a site visit June 10, 11, and 12. He met with Belton Fire, Belton Police,
PSAP visits, assisted in reviewing the CentralSquare renewal contract, and attended the KC
Regional CentralSquare ProSuite Usergroup.
2. MARRS Management Council Meeting
a. The MARRS Management Council meeting was held on May 28, 2025. Agenda attached for
your review.
b. 2026 World Cup and REGCOM talkgroups were discussed.
c. System request for the Kansas Department of Emergency Management was denied.
3. CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Committee Meeting
a. The CCESB PSAP/Users/Technical Commitee Meeting was held on June 4, 2025. Agenda
attached for your review.
b. CCSO adding 5 municipalities to CentralSquare: Archie PD, Cleveland PD, Drexel PD, and Lake
Winnebago PD. Garden City PD is not joining at this time.
a. This will be under the CCSO contract with CS and no cost to the ESB.

Respectfully submitted, Marie Beauchamp



Microsoft Teams

Location: Mid America Regional Council 600

Broadway, Suite 200 KCMO 64105 - Westview Room
)> Date: May 28, 2025 Time: 1:00

(((' )
Metropolitan Area
Regional Radio System

Management Council Meeting

Co-Chairs:

Metropolitan Area Regional Worth Hunsinger, Johnson County Emergency
Department of Emergency Services

Major Greg Williams, Kansas City Police Department

Radio System (MARRS)

Meeting Agenda

= Welcome & Call to order

e Approval of February 26, 2025, meeting summary

= System Owners Update

Cass County
Excelsior Springs
Independence
Johnson County, KS
Johnson County, MO
Kansas City, Mo
Lee’s Summit
Platte County
Wyandotte County

O 0O O 0O O OO0 O0O0

= System Access
e Access to MARRS Encrypted Talk Groups - Clarification
e Kansas Department of Emergency Management
e Fire Code Mandates & In-Building Coverage: DBA Management and Technical Recommendations

e Proposed ISSI Enhancements for World Cup — Technical Review and Committee Routing

= Open Discussion
e 2025 Meeting Dates
August27  December 17

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 279 166 107 312

Passcode: BrX6DE

£ & FETpeemmr




AGENDA
Cass County Emergency Services Board
PSAP/Users/Technical Committee
June 4, 2025, at 9:00 A.M.

801 S Commercial Street, Harrisonville, Missouri 64701

I. Call to Order

Il. Public Participation

lIl. Approval of the March 19, 2025, PSAP/Users/Technical Committee meeting minutes
IV. CentralSquare

A. 911Nurd — New contract with Brian Nelson

B. New CS Project Manager — Brooke Smith

C. Community Data Platform/Crime Mapping — Shelby Schmidt
D. CCSO adding 5 municipalities to CentralSquare

Archie PD

Cleveland PD

Drexel PD

Lake Winnebago PD

Garden City PD not joining at this time

©ooo0 oW

V. MARRS/Motorola Updates
VI. Other Business

VII. Next scheduled meeting: September 3, 2025
VIII. Adjourn

Posted on this 30h day of May by 9:00a.m. The Cass County Emergency Services Board PSAP Committee meeting is an open meeting but is not
a meeting of the public. There is a place on the agenda for comments of citizens under PUBLIC PARTICIPATION. Our rule is that comments by
any individual or group shall not exceed (5) minutes.



